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Tim Oliver

Municipal Waste Management Ltd.
Box 459

Souris MB ROL 2C0

Dear Tim Oliver:

Re: Municipal Waste Management Ltd. Notice of Alteration Approval — Environment
Act Licence No. 3181

Thank you for your February 18, 2021 Notice of Alteration request with respect to
Environment Act Licence No. 3181. The intent of the request is for the development to receive
dead animals, offal, and specified risk material (SRM) on a regular basis.

Upon review of the request, | am satisfied that the environmental effects of the
proposed change would be insignificant. Therefore, in accordance with Section 14(2) of The
Environment Act, | hereby approve the above request subject to the following terms and
conditions:

e Clause 29 shall read as “The Licencee shall receive dead animals, offal, SRM, or other
wastes approved by the Director at the development provided they are immediately buried
with a minimum of one metre of cover. Dead animal material received at the development
which may be affected by SRM must be handled in accordance with CFIA requirements”.

All remaining clauses of Environment Act Licence No. 3181 remain in effect. This
approval is conditional on your receipt of a revised licence to be issued in the near future.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Edwin Yazon,
Environmental Engineer, at Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca or 431-335-2554. For questions relating
to the ongoing administration of Environment Act Licence No. 3181 please contact Kristy
Forrestall, Acting Regional Supervisor, at Kristy.Forrestall@gov.mb.ca or 204-573-0518.

Yours sincerely,

Original Signed By
Shannon Kohler, Director
The Environment Act

cc: Kristal Harman, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Kristy Forrestall — Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Siobhan Burland Ross, Edwin Yazon — Environmental Approvals
Doug Dolby — Environment Consulting Solutions
Public Registries
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